

Taylor W. Heinsohn, M.Ed., BCBA, LBA Hawaii

Fallbrook, CA

Phone: (760) 550-8528 Fax: (760) 728-9530 e-mail: taylorheinsohn@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To use my 6 years of BCBA experience regional development to support current infrastructure as well as develop and potentiate future growth and endeavors within a reputable company. Focusing on consultation and collaboration, I strive to effectively manage and implement current practices and advance practices while focusing on the client through coordination of care.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

National University 2019-present
Adjunct Professor

-Currently teaching ABA courses online to graduate students of all ages

EBS United Healthcare. 2019-present
Lead Board Certified Behavior Analyst

-Providing supervision and support to remote locations and RBT's in the school and home setting

-Building the San Diego region

-QBS Safety Care Certified Trainer

California Psych Care, Inc.- Temecula & El Centro, CA Nov. 2012-Nov. 2019
Director of Clinical Services

Clinical Supervisor

QAS/BHT Provider

ABA trainer and CPI certified trainer

-Developed and built the region of Riverside and El Centro that serves over 200 families while managing 150+ clinical behavioral instructors, supervisors and clinicians who provide effective in-home applied behavior analysis, parent consultation and adaptive services

-Extensively trained and supported clinical staff, team members, and parents each month in various clinical, administrative, and other pertinent strategies (including crisis intervention), both in groups and individually, while concentrating not only on personal growth but also team growth.

-Developed school programming through contract with Temecula Valley Unified School District as well as an adult day program in the local community

- Cultivated a strong sense of community, support and efficacy for both my clinical teams and families while focusing on coordination of care with medical professionals, educators and caregivers.
- Hand selected to become certified as the regional trainer for Riverside, San Diego and Imperial Counties for Non-Violent Crisis Intervention.
- Supervised multiple cases, including but not limited to high profile consumers, clients exhibiting excessive and high risk behaviors, parent training, and direct supervision cases, and BCBA supervision (group and individual)
- Currently developing the first of its kind behavioral support for a local adult day program, contracted with regional center, with an emphasis on social/emotional and interpersonal skills, job and industry skills for adults in studio production

Behavioral Support Partnership – Orange, CA
Case Supervisor/Senior Parent Consultant

2008-2012

- Recognized by company and other therapists as one of the most resourceful, professional, and enthusiastic employees in the company- head therapist for all of my clients and families
- Highly motivated to provide direct evidence-based intervention (ABA) to children and parents with developmental disabilities, mainly autism
- Frequently interfaced with parents and team face to face, and remotely to organize and develop personalized behavioral goals, including extensive progress reports and to manage each client's unique therapy plan
- Managed teams of four-six therapists and develop and ensure consistency of my programs and goals for each client.
- Trained colleagues and other professionals in current ABA techniques and strategies

April's Parties Unique - San Diego, CA
Disney Princess

2002-2010

- Traveled throughout San Diego and Riverside counties to perform at children's birthday parties during my college tenure
- Most requested employee of the company
- Doubled clientele base over three years
- Very confident and comfortable interacting with clients, co-workers, and supervisors

Camp Ronald McDonald for Good Times

2006-2013

Volunteer Camp Support Director/Cabin Counselor

- Counseled children with cancer and their families as well as supported volunteer staff in an emotionally and physically safe environment
- Facilitated positive behavior and emotional safety techniques while managing 10+ children at a time (ages 9-18)
- Encouraged social interaction and personal development for my campers while

demonstrating positive leadership
-Trained to effectively manage behavior while inviting the children to challenge themselves in a unique family setting

Education

2010-2012 Florida Institute of Technology Melrose, FL

- ABA coursework
- Graduated with Honors

2010 National University San Diego, CA

- Master of Arts in Education with an emphasis on Global Development
- Graduated with Honors

2004-2006 University of San Diego San Diego, CA

- B.A., Psychology
- Invited to participate in the National Psi Chi society.
- Graduated with Dean's Honors.

2002-2004 University of California, Irvine Irvine, CA

- Obtained my Associates Degree
- Studied Psychology and Criminology

Trainings/Certified Trainer Qualifications

QBS Safety Care Behavioral Safety Trainer 2019-present

Board Certified Behavior Analyst and qualified supervisor for trainees 2014-present

Non-violent Crisis Intervention (NCI) Certified Trainer 2015-2018

VB-MAPP Formal Trainee 2015

Applied Behavior Analysis/QAS Provider Trainer 2011-present

Interests

Travel, volunteering, helping others, medicine, learning, snowboarding, camping, creative design, painting, performing arts, reading, piano.